Govt.WSFj\ssam
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY REGISTRAR: NAGAON

No.NDR,.]Z/';,bc:\/ 1328 Date: 2\ /s fovs
To,

The Principal

Nowgong College

Nagaon, Assani

Sub: Regarding Issuance of Non-encumbrance certificate.
Ref.: NC/ESTD/2015-02 dated 19/05/2015

Sir,

With reference to your letter vide no. cited above, I would like to inform you that
the total land measuring 24B-4K-15L bearing Dag No. 668,669,672,701 & 702 of Sadar
Town Mouza, Town Nagaon Kissam, Dist. Nagaon (Assam), holding by your esteemed
institution is reserve category land. Such type of land alloted to govt.institutions does not
have Periodic Patta (P.P) noas per rules since such land could not be
Sale/Lease/Mortgage etc. and to be used for the purpose for which it is alloted. Hence,

there is no any provision of issuing of Non-encumbrance certificate from this office of the
above mentioned land.

Yours faithfully

Deputy RegisEra_r o
/s Dapmiph Begloird
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